
1 
 

Chilmark Select Board April 19, 2022 Meeting Minutes 

Present remotely: Select Board: Chairperson James Malkin, Warren Doty, Bill Rossi,  

Others: TC, DD, Harbormaster, Ann Wallace, Sean Slavin, Jane Slater, Erik Peckar, Steve 

Lewenberg, Julie Flanders, D. Barnes, Barbara Armstrong, Peter Cook, Deb Hancock, Jeffry 

Maida, Russell Maloney, Chief Klaren, Sergio Modigliani,  Rich Saltzberg, Janet Weidner,  

Tim Rich, Matt Poole, Patrick, Clark, James Tietje.  

 

At 5:00 PM Chairperson Malkin called the meeting to order on the zoom platform. Chairperson 

Malkin then opened the public hearing about the proposed Proposition 2 ½ override Ballot 

Questions.  

 Debt exclusion for the Fire Station & EMS HQ Buildings 

 Debt exclusion for the Chilmark School HVAC system 

Mr. Doty discussed the 5 Questions for the Annual Town Meeting warrant & Annual Town 

Election ballot. Mr. Doty said our bylaw requires we have a public hearing about the 

proposition 2 ½ overrides, but all questions are important to consider, and welcome to talk 

about any of them. There were no comments from public remotely present.  

Chairperson Malkin asked for a motion to close the hearing. Mr. Rossi moved to close the public 

hearing, Mr. Doty seconded the motion. SO VOTED: 3 Ayes public hearing closed 

 

Minutes:  

Draft minutes from Select Board meeting held 4/5/2022 were reviewed.  

Mr. Rossi moved to approve as written, Mr. Doty seconded the motion. SO VOTED: 3 Ayes  

Matt Merry & John Keene joined the meeting  

 

Menemsha Waterfront Inspection & Assessment Report: 

Harbormaster Rossi discussed report with aid of screen share of report.   

JY Flanders & Margaret Maida joined meeting  

Jeff Maida (Chairperson of the Harbor Advisory Committee) said the southeast corner 

emergency repair needs to be addressed right away. Mr. Maida asked if Harbormaster Rossi 

had heard back from John Packer about scheduling these repairs. Harbormaster Rossi said yes 

and that they discussed what the project would entail. Bill Rossi said an estimate of cost is 

needed as soon as possible.   

Katie Carroll joined the meeting 

Mr. Doty asked if repairs happen in June, would it disrupt our charter fishermen. Harbormaster 

replied no, but there will be no bait barrels on docks this year. Harbormaster said he spoke with 

the lobstermen and they are aware of the plans. Mr. Doty said we have 10 to 15 years life 

expectancy on the docks, so we have time to make plans to accommodate sea‐level rise of 2 to 

3 feet. Harbormaster Rossi said the bulkhead in most locations are in ok shape. The most 

critical concern area could be patched to buy us 10 to 15 years. 



2 
 

Menemsha waterfront report & assessment Continued…  

Harbormaster Rossi pointed out that we would need to remove docks to make repairs. 

Harbormaster Rossi said we have a lot to think about and plan for. Mr. Doty said we need to 

have a target to review a plan. Chairperson Malkin recommended that we see estimates and 

come up with plan for grant writing etc. Consider possibly to put off repairs till this fall. Russell 

Maloney said it make sense to rope off that area that is needing repairs. Harbormaster Rossi 

said at this time it is not roped off because pedestrian traffic ok but not weight barring of 

thousands of pounds. Next phase is design and will see target date and options. Chairperson 

Malkin said Peter Neilley has been big part of this project.  

Kim joined the meeting 

Harbormaster Rossi said James Tietje of Patriot Party Boats is here to make a request. Mr. Tietje 

said AGM Marine contacted him to provide transportation to Noman’s Island starting August 

2022. AGM Marine will be building a temporary dock and put crew on MV and 6:00 AM out to 

Noman’s Island from Menemsha and return 6:00 PM 6 days a week. John Packer used to do this 

job no longer interested and AGM was contracted to do so. I would like to rent a spot starting 

$3.10 per foot per day would pay. Possible could use USCG dock. Want to be sure I can operate 

off Menemsha dock. Harbormaster said our harbor has a 2 week stay limit in our policy. 

Harbormaster said we are very busy in August. But could make an exception to start request for 

reservation before we open May 1, 2022. Harbormaster Rossi said parking 2 vans might be an 

issue. Mr. Carroll said we have 4 hour parking limit in Menemsha. Harbormaster Rossi said we 

will be booked very fast on May 1 so if Select Board supports moving forward with this request 

we need to act. Chairperson Malkin said he supports moving forward, and asked what do other 

members of Select Board say. Mr. Doty said he was in favor of this. Mr. Doty proposed allowing 

2 parking spaces to cleanup Noman’s Island, we want to cooperate. Mr. Rossi advised to 

accommodate (2 parking places) them on the West Dock. Harbormaster Rossi said he could 

manage that near the Banjo.  

Jeffrey Maida said the original email from Mr. Tietje said the project was to start after Labor 

Day. Mr. Tietje said he did not have specifics when he sent original email notifying AGM needed 

to start to build temporary dock on Noman’s Island.  

Mr. Doty moved to approve slip and 2 parking spaces to accommodate for project of cleaning 

Noman’s Island. Mr. Rossi amended motion to say West Dock location for the 2 parking spots. 

SO VOTED: 3 Ayes 

Clarissa Allen joined meeting  

Menemsha Harbor Security Camera Policy: 

Mr. Carroll said the policy was reviewed by Legal counsel and Insurance Company with no real 

concerns. Chairperson Malkin asked if there were any concerns or comments from anyone. Mr. 

Doty said he would like to hear from Police Chief Klaren on the policy.  

 



3 
 

Menemsha Harbor Security Camera Policy Continued… 

Chief Klaren said it’s a good policy, wish was in place earlier. Public will have access and we will 

be able to review 30 days back.  

Mr. Doty moved to approve this policy as recommended by Harbormaster. Mr. Rossi seconded 

motion. SO VOTED: 3 Ayes 

 

Tour van notice review for 2022:  

The 2021 notice was reviewed, and updates were recommended. The notice is to help with 

keeping traffic flow and procedure in Menemsha working well. Chief Klaren recommended to 

add the Harbormaster to signatures. Harbormaster Ryan Rossi asked if they (tour van drivers) 

can turn around in parking lot. Matt Poole asked town to consider to have van drivers not drive 

west of Homeport parking lot. Barbara Armstrong agreed that vans should go to Basin Rd not 

North Rd past that intersection at Basin Rd. Mr. Doty said first bullet point should be tour divers 

will not go further than Basin Rd on N Road. And to add harbormaster to signature line. Select 

Board agreed with recommended changes.  

 

Menemsha Harbor ‐ appointment of committee to explore West Dock security camera 
options.  Ryan Rossi, Warren Doty, Jeff Maida, Julie Flanders, Deb Hancock, Andrew Goldman 
and Steven Lewenberg: 
Mr. Doty outlined proposal of committee assignment; Examine location and technology for 
cameras on the West Dock. Mr. Rossi moved to approve recommended members and 
assignment. Chairperson Malkin seconded the motion. SO VOTED: 3 Ayes 
 
Boathouse Road ‐ regular maintenance and allocation of costs proposal: 
Harbormaster Rossi said there is no funding in either Harbor or Highway Departments to do 
maintenance to Boat House Rd. Harbormaster Rossi said he would like agreement for payment 
that is done on Boathouse Rd with Aquinnah.  
Chairperson Malkin asked to get the figure of this repair item and delay agreement. 
Harbormaster Rossi gave estimate of $3,000 to do repairs annually. Select Board asked Tim 
Carroll to contact Aquinnah and ask to pay $1,500.00. Bill Rossi said and MOU in future. Tim will 
bring back information about this to Select Board at their next meeting.  
 
Tim Carroll said there is a request that is timely for the mortgage rate. Slavin – mortgage signoff 
on refinance request on second mortgage. Bill Rossi said he is on the Housing Committee and 
they reviewed and approved this request. Mr. Rossi moved to allow Slavin’s to refinance 
mortgage. Mr. Doty seconded the motion. SO VOTED: 3 Ayes  
 
Vineyard Wind representative Erik Peckar asked to allow to speak and extend  
Invite to all to a career fair at OB library April 28, 2022 being hosted by Vineyard Wind. The fair 
will be for the windfarm infrastructure maintenance jobs etc…  
Chairperson Malkin said important to get the message out.  
Pam Goff joined meeting 



4 
 

Building Department Administrator position and local inspector position description 
recommendation from HRB: 
Chairperson Malkin asked if there were any questions from Select Board on these. There were 
none. Mr. Doty moved to approve position job descriptions for both. Mr. Rossi seconded the 
motion. SO VOTED: 3 Ayes 
 
Energy Committee ‐ letter seeking ETIPP Renewable Energy Technical Assistance: 
Tim Carroll discussed this item with Mr. Lewenberg’s input, and explained the committee’s 
request. Select Board supported letter.  
 
Mr. Doty said he is looking forward to big turnout at the Annual Town Meeting being held 
indoors at Community Center April 25, 2022.  

Mr. Carroll asked Janet Weidner to discuss process if want an Australian ballot in advance of 
meeting. Mr. Carroll said if someone or department has any handouts during meeting at back 
of room to get to Moderator Weidner this week.  

Margaret Maida said it’s hard we don’t have a town report to review before town meeting. 
Have not had one for past 2 years. Mr. Carroll said we will put up on our website. Mr. Carroll 
said we will have a handout from Fincom and will have budget and warrant for handout at 
ATM.  

At 6:17 PM with no further items for discussion meeting adjourned  
Minutes respectfully submitted by Diana DeBlase.       Approved 06/22/2022 
Document list: 

 Town of Chilmark 2022 ATM Warrant 

 Draft minutes from Select Board 4/05/2022 meeting 

 Childs engineering inspection report of Menemsha commercial docks 

 Recommendation from Harbor Advisory Committee for immediate repairs to harbor  

 Menemsha Harbor – security camera policy 

 Chilmark notice to Tour van drivers for 2022 season 

 Human Resource Board notice to Select Board of review of Building department 
positions.  

 Position description for Building Department Administrator / Assistant Building 
Commissioner 

 Position description for Building / Zoning local Inspector  

 Letter of support for Chilmark Energy Committee to aid securing grant writer 

 Email from chairperson Maida of the Harbor Advisory Committee about harbor repairs 

 Peaked Hill Pastures housing proposal ‐ handout for ATM 

 Chilmark Town Affairs press release hire of new Executive Director for Summer Program 
 


